
 

 

 

 
 

BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

September 05, 2023 

7:00 PM 

 

 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners September 05, 2023 

Page 2 of 3 

This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their meeting and all items 

found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may also, in their absolute discretion, 

consider matters not shown on this agenda. 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting the Clerk to the 

Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 311. 

Please silence cell phones. 

Agenda 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

September 05, 2023; 7:00 PM 

Camden Public Library - Boardroom 

118 Hwy 343 North 

Call to Order 

Closed Session - Discussion of Personnel and Consultation with County Attorney 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

Pastor Joe Brock, Harmony Baptist Church 

ITEM 1. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement 

ITEM 3. Presentations (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Employee Introduction - Erin Burke

ITEM 4. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM 5. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Tax Report - Lisa Anderson

B. Award of Demolition Contract- Erin Burke

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 



 

Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  September 05, 2023 

  Page 3 of 3 

 

ITEM 6. Consent Agenda  

A. BOC Meeting Minutes 

B. Budget Amendments 

C. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

D. Refunds Over $100.00 

E. Tax Collection Report 

F. Set Public Hearing - North River Crossing Phase 3 Subdivision 

ITEM 7. County Manager's Report 

ITEM 8. Commissioners' Reports 

ITEM 9. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 

C. Fire Prevention Report 

D. New High School Project Status Report 

ITEM 10. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 11. Adjourn 



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 3.A 

Meeting Date:   September 05, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Erin Burke, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Employee Introduction - Erin Burke 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

County Manager Burke will introduce Rodney Wooten, the new County Librarian.   

3.A

Packet Pg. 4



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.A 

Meeting Date:   September 05, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   July Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: July20230829082210812 (PDF) 

 

Summary:  July Report 

 

Recommendation:  Review and approve 

5.A

Packet Pg. 5



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

u
ly

20
23

08
29

08
22

10
81

2 
 (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

u
ly

20
23

08
29

08
22

10
81

2 
 (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

u
ly

20
23

08
29

08
22

10
81

2 
 (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

u
ly

20
23

08
29

08
22

10
81

2 
 (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

u
ly

20
23

08
29

08
22

10
81

2 
 (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

u
ly

20
23

08
29

08
22

10
81

2 
 (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

u
ly

20
23

08
29

08
22

10
81

2 
 (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.B 

Meeting Date:   September 05, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Erin Burke, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Award of Demolition Contract 

 

Attachments: CM Memo_09-05-23 Overton Demolition (DOCX) 

Abode of Camden_Overton Demolition Orders (PDF) 

Demolition Bid_Abode of Camden_Overton (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

At the direction of the Board, staff published an RFP for demolition of condemned structures at 

165 & 167 Alder Branch and 1275 & 1330 NC Highway 343 South.  After a one-month 

advertising period, one proposal was received and has been included in the agenda packet.  

County Manager memorandum and supporting documents attached.   

Recommendation: 

Authorize staff to award the contract to CCP Contractors for the demolition of the properties 

described in the RFP and supporting documentation.   

5.B

Packet Pg. 13



 
 

 

BACKGROUND 

In April of 2020 a notice of violation was issued for 165 & 167 Alder Branch Road and 1275 & 1330 NC HWY 

343 South. Subsequent notices and hearings led to a decision by the Board of Commissioners to affirm the Code 

Enforcement Officer’s decision to have the properties demolished. The resolutions with orders for demolition 

have been included in the Board Agenda Packets.  

 

Staff drafted and published an RFP for demolition of the above-referenced properties. The RFP was published 

for one month. The RFP requested proposals in three separate projects based on the location of structures. There 

was only one (1) proposal received from CCP Contractors. The proposal has been included in the Board’s 

agenda packet. The total cost for all projects is $24,520.00. There is currently $50,000.00 in the budget for 

demolition in the Code Enforcement Department. The cost of the demolition will be assessed to the properties 

as noted on the contract. 

 

NEXT STEPS 
In order to proceed with demolition, the Board will need to award the contract for demolition of the three 

projects to CCP Contractors.  

MEMORANDUM 

 
To:   Chair White & Commissioners 

  

From:   Erin Burke, County Manager 

 

Date:  August 30, 2023 

 

RE:   Award of Demolition Contract 

5.B.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

M
 M

em
o

_0
9-

05
-2

3 
O

ve
rt

o
n

 D
em

o
lit

io
n

  (
A

w
ar

d
 o

f 
D

em
o

lit
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

b
o

d
e 

o
f 

C
am

d
en

_O
ve

rt
o

n
 D

em
o

lit
io

n
 O

rd
er

s 
 (

A
w

ar
d

 o
f 

D
em

o
lit

io
n

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

b
o

d
e 

o
f 

C
am

d
en

_O
ve

rt
o

n
 D

em
o

lit
io

n
 O

rd
er

s 
 (

A
w

ar
d

 o
f 

D
em

o
lit

io
n

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

b
o

d
e 

o
f 

C
am

d
en

_O
ve

rt
o

n
 D

em
o

lit
io

n
 O

rd
er

s 
 (

A
w

ar
d

 o
f 

D
em

o
lit

io
n

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t)



5.B.c

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

em
o

lit
io

n
 B

id
_A

b
o

d
e 

o
f 

C
am

d
en

_O
ve

rt
o

n
  (

A
w

ar
d

 o
f 

D
em

o
lit

io
n

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.A 

Meeting Date:   September 05, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_080723 (DOCX) 

bocminutes_082423 (DOCX) 

 

6.A

Packet Pg. 19



1 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

6:00 PM – Closed Session 

7:00 PM – Regular Meeting 

Camden Public Library Boardroom 

118 Hwy 343 North 

 

Minutes 

A Regular Meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held at 7:00 PM on August 7, 2023 in the 

boardroom of the Camden Public Library in Camden, North Carolina.  A Closed Session was held at 6:00 PM to 

consult with the County Attorney and discuss personnel.   

 

CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order by Chair Tiffney White at 6:00 PM.  Also Present: Commissioners Randy Krainiak, 

Sissy Aydlett and Troy Leary.  Absent: Vice Chair Ross Munro.   

Administration Staff Present: County Manager Erin Burke, Clerk to the Board Karen Davis.  County Attorney John 

Morrison was present for the Closed Session only. 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

 

Motion to go into Closed Session to discuss personnel and to consult with the County Attorney. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Troy Leary 

AYES: Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

Motion to approve the Closed Session minutes as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Sissy Aydlett 

AYES: Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

Motion to recess out of Closed Session and return at the conclusion of the Regular Meeting. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Sissy Aydlett 

AYES: Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

Chair White reconvened the Board of Commissioners at 7:00 PM to go into open session. 

 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Pastor Bill Blake gave the invocation and the Board led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

ITEM 1. CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA        

 

The agenda was amended to reconvene Closed Session to discuss personnel at the end of the meeting. 

 

Motion to approve the agenda as amended. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



2 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

ITEM 2. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT     

 

Clerk to the Board Karen Davis read the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement. 

 

ITEM 3. PRESENTATIONS          

 

A. Employee Recognition – Beverly Fonville  

 

Mr. Connie Sawyer with the Sheriff’s Office was recognized for 10 years of service with Camden County. 

 

ITEM 4. PUBLIC COMMENTS          

 

School Superintendent Dr. Linda Carr included the following in her remarks: 

• District Strategic Plan Input Town Hall Meetings – September 6-7, 2023 

• Popsicles with Principals – August 14, 2023 

• Back to School Bus Awareness 

 

ITEM 5. PUBLIC HEARING          

 

A. Text Amendment to the Camden County Code of Ordinances – Amber Curling 

 

Motion to open the Public Hearing. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

Ordinance 2023-08-01 proposes a text change to the Camden County Unified Development Ordinance.  The 

proposed language change is necessary for clarification of the requirements.  The Text Amendment will amend the 

Camden County Code of Ordinances chapter 151 for the following Articles: 

• Article 3 Zoning Districts: 3.5.2 Working Lands District and 3.5.3 Rural Residential District Dimensional 

Requirements 

• Article 6 Subdivision Requirements: 6.5.2 Conservation Subdivision Applicability 

• Article 7 Environmental Provisions: 7.5.2 Open Space Set-Aside Applicability 

• Article 5 Development Standards: 5.1.2 Commercial Design Standards   

 

The Planning Board unanimously recommends approval.   

 

Chair White opened the floor for public comments.  There were no public comments. 

     

Motion to close the Public Hearing. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

Motion to add Ordinance 2023-08-01 to the agenda for consideration. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

 

 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



3 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

Motion to adopt Ordinance 2023-08-01 Amending the Camden County Code of Ordinances as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

   
 

   
 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



4 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

 
 

ITEM 6. NEW BUSINESS          

 

A. Tax Report – Lisa Anderson 

 

 
 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



5 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

 
 

 
 

30 Largest Unpaid - Real 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



6 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

30 Oldest Unpaid - Real 

 
 

30 Largest Unpaid – Personal 

 
 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Personal 

 
 

 

 

 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



7 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

Motion to approve the Tax Report as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Troy Leary 

AYES: Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

B. Well Site #4 Bids and Contract Award – Chuck Jones 

 

The bid solicitation for the development of Well Site #4 was issued in two parts.  The first contract (Contract-1) was 

for drilling of the well, including testing and development.  The second contract (Contract-2) was for the installation 

of the raw water transmission line.  When the bid was first advertised, there were not enough submissions to open.  

The project was re-advertised and the bids were opened.  There were three for Contract-2 and one for Contract-1. 

 

Since there was still only one bid for Contract-1, it would be in the best interest of the county to put it back out for 

bid.  This would allow any other bidders to submit and hopefully lower the cost.   

 

The original appropriation for this project was $1,000,000.  The higher than expected bids require that all scenarios 

are considered to allow this project to proceed with the lowest cost incurred. 

 

Staff recommends rejecting the single for Contract-1 and re-advertising.  Staff recommends awarding the bid for 

Contract-2 to the apparent low bidder.   

 

   

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



8 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

   
 

Motion to reject the single bid for Contract-1 and re-advertise for the well drilling, testing and development. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Sissy Aydlett 

AYES: Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

Motion to award the bid for Contract-2, the installation of the raw water transmission line, to low bidder 

Enviro-Tech Unlimited in the amount of $933,739. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

ITEM 7. BOARD APPOINTMENTS         

 

A. Library Board – Reappointment of Sandra Duckwall.   

 

Motion to reappoint Sandra Duckwall to the Library Board. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors       

 

Chair White recessed the Board of Commissioners and called to order the South Camden Water & Sewer District 

Board of Directors Meeting.   

 

Public Comments – None 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



9 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

Consideration of the Agenda  

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

New Business 

A. Monthly Report – Chuck Jones 

 

 
 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



10 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

 
 

 
 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



11 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

 
 

Motion to approve the monthly report as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

Motion to adjourn South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

Chair White adjourned the South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors and reconvened the Board of 

Commissioners. 

 

 

ITEM 8. CONSENT AGENDA          

 

A. BOC Meeting Minutes of July 3, 2023 – On file in the Clerk to the Board’s office and the County website; 

herein incorporated by reference. 

 

 

 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



12 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

 

B. Budget Amendments 

 

   

   

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



13 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

   

   

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



14 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

 
 

C. School Budget Amendments 

 

   

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



15 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

   
 

   

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



16 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

   
 

   

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



17 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

 
 

D. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

 
 

 

 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



18 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

E. Refunds Over $100 

 

 
 

F. Tax Collection Report 

 

 
 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



19 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

G. Vehicle Refunds Over $100 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



20 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

H. Tourism Development Authority Bylaws Update 

 

    
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



21 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

I. Annual Agreement for Home & Community Care Block Grant – On file in the Finance Office; herein 

incorporated by reference. 

 

J. NC Dept. of Health and Human Services Request – County Manager recommended $100 towards 

Operation Santa Claus. 

 

 
 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Sissy Aydlett 

AYES: Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

ITEM 9. COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT        

County Manager Erin Burke included the following in her report: 

• Attended the following meetings: 

▪ EMS Board Meeting 

▪ TDA Meeting 

▪ Heritage Festival Meeting 

• Started Website Update Process 

• Reviewed Stormwater Concerns in South Mills with Brian Lannon – work scheduled for this fall 

• Met with South Mills Water Association Board of Directors – Discussed Due Diligence & ORC 

Responsibilities 

• Attended Pasquotank-Camden Public Safety Academy Graduation 

• Meeting with Dr. Jack Bagwell, COA President 

• Meeting with new broadband providers 

• School of Government Course: Engaging the Community on Public Issues 

• Microsoft Office 365 Conversion with new safety protocols was enacted 

• EMS Director Position Update – Interviews likely in September 

• Sentara Mobile Mammography Van – Camden Public Library; August 14th, 8:30 AM – 2:30 PM 

• Shred-It Event – Camden Public Library; August 25th  

• Camden Heritage Festival – September 23rd  

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



22 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

• Dismal Day – October 21st  

• Tax Offices Relocation – likely in September 

 

ITEM 10. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS         

 

Commissioner Aydlett reported the following: 

• Attended Food Bank Neighborhood Hub Grand Opening 

• Attended 911 Board & Public Safety Meetings 

• Attended UNC School of Government Classes 

• Attended Public Safety Academy Graduation 

 

 

ITEM 11. INFORMATION, REPORTS & MINUTES FROM OTHER AGENCIES    

Provided for information purposes only: 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

 

 
 

 
 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



23 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

B. Library Report 

 
 

C. NC Forest Service Annual Report 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



24 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

D. New High School Progress Report 

 

  

  

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



25 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

  
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



26 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

August 7, 2023 

ITEM 12. OTHER MATTERS          

 

The Board returned to Closed Session to discuss personnel.   

 

Motion to go back into Closed Session to discuss personnel. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Sissy Aydlett 

AYES: Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

Motion to come out of Closed Session. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Sissy Aydlett 

AYES: Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

Chair White reconvened the Board of Commissioners.   

 

Motion to approve the County Manager’s salary step increase to $122,039 based on the contract agreement 

and the annual performance evaluation.   

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Sissy Aydlett 

AYES: Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

ABSENT: Ross Munro 

 

ITEM 13. ADJOURN           

 

There being no further matters to come before the Board, Chair White adjourned the meeting at 8:40 PM. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
07

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Emergency Meeting 

August 24, 2023; 12:40 PM 

Raleigh Convention Center 

 

Minutes 

 

An Emergency Meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held at 12:40 PM on August 24, 2023 

in the Raleigh Convention Center, as a quorum of the Board was in attendance at that location for the NCACC 

Annual Conference.  The purpose of the meeting was to authorize the Finance Officer as the signatory for the 

transaction of land of Lot Six in the Commerce Park to Lucia Specialized Hauling. 

 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Tiffney White at 12:40 PM.  Also Present: Vice Chair Ross Munro and 

Commissioners Sissy Aydlett and Troy Leary.  Absent: Commissioner Randy Krainiak. 

 

Administration Staff Present: County Manager Erin Burke. 

 

County Manager Erin Burke explained that staff was unaware that the Closing Date for this transaction had been set 

for August 24, 2023.  In the absence of the County Manager and Board Chair, it was necessary for the Board to 

convene an Emergency Meeting to appoint Finance Officer Stephanie Jackson as the signatory of the deed which 

was necessary for the closing to take place.   

 

A duly noticed public hearing for the Agreement of Lease of Unimproved Real Property and Option to Purchase for 

the property was held on July 5, 2022 and the Board of Commissioners approved the agreement at a duly noticed 

Special Called Meeting on July 14, 2022. 

 

Vice Chair Ross Munro offered a motion to authorize Finance Officer Stephanie Jackson to be the signatory for the 

transaction of land of Lot Six in the Commerce Park to Lucia Specialized Hauling.   

 

The motion passed unanimously with the four commissioners present voting aye and no commissioner voting nay.   

 

Chair White adjourned the meeting. 

 

Minutes taken and submitted by County Manager Erin Burke. 

 

      ATTEST: 

 

            

Tiffney White, Chair    Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

6.A.b

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

08
24

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.B 

Meeting Date:   September 05, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Stephanie Jackson 

 
Item Title   Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: 23-24 BA 011 Sheriff's Fund Raisers & Private 

Donations (DOC) 

23-24 BA 012 Sheriff's Dare Program Funds

 (DOC) 

23-24 BA 013 Sheriff's LESO Funds (DOC) 

23-24 BA 014 Sheriff's grant Funds (DOC) 

 

6.B

Packet Pg. 47



                                                       2023-24-BA011 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2024. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

10385510-434844 Sheriff Fund Raisers   $5,518.59 

10385510-402001 Private Donations     1,200.00 

   

Expenses  

105100-551400         Sheriff Fund Raisers     6,718.59 

 

 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds to appropriate monies received 

from fund raisers and private donations for the Sheriff’s Office.        

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 5th day of September, 2023. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chair, Board of Commissioners 

 

6.B.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

3-
24

 B
A

 0
11

 S
h

er
if

f's
 F

u
n

d
 R

ai
se

rs
 &

 P
ri

va
te

 D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
 (

B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



                                                       2023-24-BA012 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2024. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

10360510-434706 Dare Program Grants/Donations  $31,409.87 

   

Expenses  

105100-565205         Dare Program      31,409.87 

 

 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds received from the ABC store funds 

to the Sheriff’s Office.        

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 5th day of September, 2023. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chair, Board of Commissioners 

 

6.B.b

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

3-
24

 B
A

 0
12

 S
h

er
if

f's
 D

ar
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 F

u
n

d
s 

 (
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



                                                       2023-24-BA013 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2024. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

10330510-402003 LESO Disposal Revenue   $12,080.44 

   

Expenses  

105100-557003         LESO Property Expense     12,080.44 

 

 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds received from LESO funds to the 

Sheriff’s Office expenses.        

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 5th day of September, 2023. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chair, Board of Commissioners 

 

6.B.c

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

3-
24

 B
A

 0
13

 S
h

er
if

f's
 L

E
S

O
 F

u
n

d
s 

 (
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



                                                       2023-24-BA014 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2024. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

10360510-434898 Grant Revenues     $3,632.18 

   

Expenses  

105100-574400         Grant Purchases       3,632.18 

 

 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds received from grant funds to the 

Sheriff’s Office grant expenses.        

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 5th day of September, 2023. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chair, Board of Commissioners 

 

6.B.d

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

3-
24

 B
A

 0
14

 S
h

er
if

f's
 g

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
s 

 (
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.C 

Meeting Date:   September 05, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

Attachments: Pickups, Releases & Refunds (PDF) 

 

6.C

Packet Pg. 52



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

 (
P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

 (
P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.D 

Meeting Date:   September 05, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: Refunds Over $100.00 August, 23 (PDF) 

Refunds Over $100_B (PDF) 

 

Summary:  Refunds Over $100.00 August, 23 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

6.D

Packet Pg. 55



6.D.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0 

A
u

g
u

st
, 2

3 
 (

R
ef

u
n

d
s 

O
ve

r 
$1

00
.0

0)



6.D.b

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

_B
  (

R
ef

u
n

d
s 

O
ve

r 
$1

00
.0

0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.E 

Meeting Date:   September 05, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tax Collection Report 

 

Attachments: Tax Collection Report (PDF) 

 

6.E

Packet Pg. 58



6.E.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

T
ax

 C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.F 

Meeting Date:   September 05, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Amber Curling, 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Set Public Hearing 

 

Attachments: 1_AgendaSummaryNorthRiverCrossingPhase3Subdivision2023_9_5

 (DOCX) 

1_CAStaffReportPreliminaryPlatNorthRiverCrossing (DOCX) 

2_Application (PDF) 

3_Plat (PDF) 

4_PerkTestLots (PDF) 

5_2023July31_SWConditionalApproval (PDF) 

6_TRCinformation (PDF) 

 

Agenda summary and supporting documentation attached. 

6.F

Packet Pg. 60



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

Meeting Date:   September 5, 2023 

 

Attachments:   Land Use Application/Preliminary Plan/Staff Findings 

 

Submitted By: Planning Department 

 

Item Title: Preliminary Plan Application of North River Crossing Phase 3 Major Subdivision 

– Ordinance 2023-10-01 (UDO 2023-03-030) 

 

 

Summary: 

 

Seaboard Development Alliance LLC is requesting Preliminary Plan review for North River Crossing 

Phase 3 Major Subdivision.  The proposed subdivision consists of 15 detached single family lots located 

on the south side of Ditch Bank Rd and across Ditch Bank Rd from the existing subdivision North River 

Crossing Phases 1 and 2.  The two parcels consisting of 20.15 acres are located in the Shiloh township.  

 

Recommendation: 

 

Motion to set Public Hearing for October 2, 2023. 

 

6.F.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_A
g

en
d

aS
u

m
m

ar
yN

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
P

h
as

e3
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
20

23
_9

_5
  (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3



STAFF REPORT 

Ordinance 2023-10-01 

UDO 2023-03-30 

Preliminary Plat 

North Landing Crossing Phase 3 Major Subdivision 

 

 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

 

File Reference: UDO 2023-03-30 
Project Name:  North River Crossing Phase 3 

Parcel ID:  03-8965-00-32-3765-0000 

 

Applicant:    James R. Williams  

Address:       45 Cypress Lane 

                      Southern Shores, NC 27494 

 

Phone:  NA 

Email:  NA 

 

Agent for Applicant:  Seaboard Development 

Alliance LLC  

Address:  205 E King Street 

Edenton, NC, 27932 

           

Phone:  757-869-0001  

Email:  elwoodhperry@gmail.com 

 

Current Owner of Record:  James R. Williams 

 

Meeting Dates: 

November 3, 2022 Neighborhood Meeting 

May 10, 2023  Technical Review Meeting 

August 16, 2023 Planning Board Meeting  

  

 Application Received: March 28, 2023 

By:  Amber Curling, Planning Dept. 

 

Application Fee paid:  $750.00  

 

Stormwater Escrow Fee Paid: $6000.00 

 

Completeness of Application:  Application is 

generally complete 

 

Documents received upon filing of application 

or otherwise included: 

A. Land Use Application  

B. Preliminary Plan 

C. Deed – contract pending 

D. Neighborhood Meeting Results 

E. TRC Inputs 

F. Pending NCDOT Input 

G. County Stormwater Management Plan 

Approved with Conditions 

H. Approved State Storm Water Permit 

I. Approved State Erosion & Sediment Control 

Permit 

 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

REQUEST:  Seaboard Development Alliance LLC is requesting review of the Preliminary Plat for 

North River Crossing Phase 3 Major Subdivision per Article 151.2.3.20 of the Unified Development 

Ordinance 15 of lots on a parcel of approximately 20.15 acres. 

 

PROJECT LOCATION:   

Street Address:   New Street named Yadkin Dr on south side of Ditch Bank Road,  

Location Description:    Across Ditch Bank Road from North River Crossing Phase 1 & 2 in Shiloh 

Township. 

6.F.b

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_C
A

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
P

re
lim

in
ar

yP
la

tN
o

rt
h

R
iv

er
C

ro
ss

in
g

  (
S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
 P

h
as

e 
3 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



Vicinity Map:  Shiloh Township 

 
  

Proposed 
Subdivision 

Camden Core Village  1-mile  

Shiloh Core Village 1-mile  

North River Crossing 
Subdivision Phase 1 & 2 

Ditch Bank Rd 

6.F.b

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_C
A

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
P

re
lim

in
ar

yP
la

tN
o

rt
h

R
iv

er
C

ro
ss

in
g

  (
S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
 P

h
as

e 
3 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



 

Zoning District is Neighborhood Residential: 

 
  

Working Lands 

Zoning District 

Neighborhood Residential 
Zoning District 

6.F.b

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_C
A

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
P

re
lim

in
ar

yP
la

tN
o

rt
h

R
iv

er
C

ro
ss

in
g

  (
S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
 P

h
as

e 
3 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



Moderate Land Suitability 

 
  

Moderate Suitability 

Low Suitability 

6.F.b

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_C
A

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
P

re
lim

in
ar

yP
la

tN
o

rt
h

R
iv

er
C

ro
ss

in
g

  (
S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
 P

h
as

e 
3 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



Not located in Watershed or Wetlands.  Located in Flood Zone X 

 
  

6.F.b

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_C
A

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
P

re
lim

in
ar

yP
la

tN
o

rt
h

R
iv

er
C

ro
ss

in
g

  (
S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
 P

h
as

e 
3 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



Drainage will be addressed with the Stormwater Management Plan  

  It appears the property drains to the south then west across Trotman Road to Indiantown Creek 

 
  

6.F.b

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_C
A

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
P

re
lim

in
ar

yP
la

tN
o

rt
h

R
iv

er
C

ro
ss

in
g

  (
S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
 P

h
as

e 
3 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



Water located on Ditch Bank Road.  Sewer is not available 

 
  

6.F.b

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_C
A

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
P

re
lim

in
ar

yP
la

tN
o

rt
h

R
iv

er
C

ro
ss

in
g

  (
S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
 P

h
as

e 
3 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



 

Surrounding uses – North River Crossing Subdivision, Farm fields and Woods 

 
  

Phase 1 & 2 of North 
River Crossing 

Subdivision 

Woods 

Farm Fields 

Residential 
Homes 

6.F.b

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_C
A

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
P

re
lim

in
ar

yP
la

tN
o

rt
h

R
iv

er
C

ro
ss

in
g

  (
S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
 P

h
as

e 
3 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



Subdivision SITE DATA 

Approximate Size of Parcel:  20.15 acres 

Number of Lots and Size:  15 lots 40,000 square feet (0.92 acres) 

Flood Zone:  X 

Zoning District(s):  Neighborhood Residential Zoning District  

Existing Land Uses:  Farmland 

Adjacent Property Uses:  North River Crossing Phase 1 and 2 Residential Lots, Woods, and Farmland 

Streets:  Shall be dedicated to public under control of NCDOT. 

Open Space:   5% of total 20.15 developed acres = 1.01 acres total open space required 

75%of total open space required acres is 0.75 acres which shall be active open space 

25%of total open space required acres is 0.25 acres which shall be passive open space 

Landscaping Requirements Per 151.5.9.4:  Landscaping Plan required 

Perimeter Buffer Per 151.5.9.9:  Table 5.9.9.D - states no perimeter buffer required when zoning 

district of adjacent land is same as proposed subdivision 

Street Buffer  Per 151.5.9.10:  Street yard buffer required along collector sheet right of way: along 

Ditch Bank Road and by the mailboxes which will have an on-street parking space 

Farmland Compatibility Standards/ Bona Fide Farm Buffer:  Per Article 151.5.5 – No planting shall 

be required in cases where a stormwater management facility is located within the area occupied 

by the required 50 feet farmland buffer. 

Recreational Land:  Less than 30 lots not required. 

 

 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT 

Streams, Creeks, Major Ditches:   North River Drainage District and Indiantown Creek 

Distance & description of nearest outfall:  Approved Stormwater Management Plan will determine  

 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE COMMENTS:  All members received email notification 

1. Camden County Water.   Disapproved working on solution 

2. Camden County Sewer.   Approved Perk Test 

3. South Camden Fire Department.    Reviewed with no comments 

4. Pasquotank EMS (Central Communications).  Subdivision/road names approved as is 

5. Sheriff’s Office.    Disapproved with comments 

6. Postmaster Elizabeth City.    No response.  Did not attend TRC meeting. 

7. Superintendent of Schools.  No response.  Did not attend TRC meeting. 

8. Transportation Director of Schools. Comments on Bus Stop and Bus Turn around addressed 

9. Camden Soil & Water Conservationist.    No response.  Did not attend TRC meeting 

10. NCDOT.    No response.  Did not attend TRC meeting 

11. Mediacom.   No response.  Did not attend TRC meeting 

12. Century Link.  No response.  Did not attend TRC meeting 

13. Dominion Energy.  No response.  Did not attend TRC meeting 

 

PLANS CONSISTENCY 

 

CAMA Land Use Plan Policies & Objectives: 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

6.F.b

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_C
A

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
P

re
lim

in
ar

yP
la

tN
o

rt
h

R
iv

er
C

ro
ss

in
g

  (
S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
 P

h
as

e 
3 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



CAMA Future Land Use Maps has land designated as Moderate Density Residential. 

 

2035 Comprehensive Plan 

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Maps has area designated as Low Density Residential up to 1 

dwelling per acre. 

 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan  

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

Property in North River Crossing Subdivision abuts Ditch Bank Rd which is existing and internal road 

will be dedicated to public. 

 

FINDINGS REGARDING ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS: 

 

1.  Will the proposed subdivision endanger the public health, safety or welfare? 

In staff’s opinion, the application does not appear to endanger public health and safety. 

2.  Will the proposed subdivision injure the value of adjoining or abutting property? 

In staff’s opinion, the application does not appear to injure the value of adjoining or abutting 

property. 

3.  Will the Proposed Subdivision exceed the capacity of the following Public Facilities? 

a. Schools:  Yes ☒ No ☐ 

Schools:  Proposed development will generate students.  The report from September 6, 2019 by 

Kahn stated existing schools were at capacity or over capacity.  Capacity does not include 

modular units for Camden Early College  

b. Fire and rescue:  Yes ☐ No ☒  Approved 

c. Law Enforcement:  Disapproved with comments Yes ☒ No ☐ 

A plan with New Resources has been approved.  However, until the plan is implemented 

new developments will not be approved.  

 

Staff recommends approval of North River Crossing Subdivision Phase 3 based on current by 

right zoning with the following recommendations list of items:   

 

1. The applicant must strictly abide by all requirements of the Unified Development Ordinance of 

Camden County, North Carolina, and must also strictly comply with all other local, state, and 

federal ordinances, laws, rules and regulations as one or more ordinances, laws, rules and 

regulations may apply to this development. 

2. The applicant shall complete the development strictly in accordance with the approved 

Preliminary Plat and specifications submitted to the Planning Office of Camden County, North 

Carolina, and contained in the file titled UDO 2023-03-30 and Ordinance 2023-10-01. 

3.  

4. Pending NCDOT Input.  Construction Plans will include any NCDOT requirements. 

6.F.b

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_C
A

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
P

re
lim

in
ar

yP
la

tN
o

rt
h

R
iv

er
C

ro
ss

in
g

  (
S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
 P

h
as

e 
3 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



5. Construction Plans will include street landscaping along Ditch Bank Road per Article 151.9.4. 

6. Construction Plans will include 2 parking spaces (1 ADA accessible) for the Cluster Mailbox 

Units with ADA accessibility and pedestrian access per Article 151.6.1.9.  Cluster Mailboxes 

and parking will be located in Open Space. 

7. All lots shall be crowned to where the dwelling is located to an elevation at or above the 100-

year flood as indicated in the Construction drawings listed as Building Pad Elevations.  These 

elevations shall be verified by a Surveyor or Engineer licensed to do business in North Carolina 

prior to final inspection for the dwelling. 

8. All driveway installation with a required culvert shall be verified by a Surveyor or Engineer 

licensed to do business in North Carolina prior to final inspection for the dwelling. 

9. No land disturbing activities shall start until the County Planning Department receives approved 

DENR Stormwater Permit and Erosion & Sediment Control Plans for the Development. 

10. Developer shall make reasonable efforts to obtain off site drainage/maintenance easements to the 

outfall.   

11. Developer and or Home Owners Association shall provide Camden County certification by a 

licensed North Carolina Engineer of compliance with approved Drainage Plan for Camden 

Station Subdivision every five years starting from recording of Final Plat in the Camden County 

Registry of Deeds.  

12. Home Owners Restrictive Covenants shall include the following information: 

a. All requirements (to include Maintenance and allowable built upon area) listed under 

NCDENR Stormwater Permit.   

b. Maintenance requirements of the outfall ditch leading. 

c. The re-certification to the County of the approved drainage plan every five years from 

date of recording of Final Plat. 

d. Maintenance of all open space, gardens and improvements throughout the subdivision 

listed in the approved County Stormwater Management Plan. 

e. The impervious surface limitations listed in the approved County Stormwater 

Management Plan. 

13. Constructions drawings to reflect turning radius meeting Camden County School Requirements, 

NCDOT requirements and any other requirements. 

14. Construction drawings to reflect bus stop with shelter as requested by the Chief Operations 

Officer of Camden County Schools. 

15. If any of the conditions affixed hereto or any part thereof shall be held invalid or void, then this 

approval in its entirety shall be void and have no effect. 

 

6.F.b

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_C
A

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
P

re
lim

in
ar

yP
la

tN
o

rt
h

R
iv

er
C

ro
ss

in
g

  (
S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
 P

h
as

e 
3 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)



6.F.c

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)



6.F.c

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)



PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE: SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
TH

 C
AR

O
LI

N
A

CAD FILE:
4588PH3PP2

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT USE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

SH
IL

O
H

 T
O

W
N

SH
IP

C
AM

D
EN

 C
O

U
N

TY

N
O

R
TH

 R
IV

ER
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
 - 

PH
AS

E 
3

C
O

VE
R

 S
H

EE
T

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

T

101

BPG

MSB

KFW

DMK

N/A11-03-22

4588

PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT

NORTH RIVER CROSSING
PHASE 3

SHILOH TOWNSHIP               CAMDEN COUNTY            NORTH CAROLINA

Sheet Number Sheet Title
1 COVER SHEET
2 DEVELOPMENT OVERVIEW
3 STORMWATER, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

4 STORMWATER, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

5 STORMWATER, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

6 WATER MAIN EXTENSION & SERVICE PLAN
7 LANDSCAPING, BUFFERING & SIGNAGE PLAN

8 LOT DIMENSIONS PLAN
9 LOT DIMENSIONS PLAN

10 TYPICAL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

6.F.d

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_P
la

t 
 (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMDEN COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors and Environmental Specialists 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1. PROJECT NAME: NORTH RIVER CROSSING PHASE 3  PROJECT NAME: NORTH RIVER CROSSING PHASE 3  2. OWNER/APPLICANT: SEABOARD DEVELOPMENT ALLIANCE, LLC OWNER/APPLICANT: SEABOARD DEVELOPMENT ALLIANCE, LLC                 2875 FORGE ROAD 2875 FORGE ROAD TOANO, VA 23168 C/O ELWOOD PERRY, OWNER 3. PROPERTY DATA:  PROPERTY DATA:  ADDRESS: TROTMAN ROAD PIN:038965003237650000  ZONING: N-R          D.B. 80, PG: 465          CAMDEN COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS  4. F.I.R.M. DATA: F.I.R.M. DATA:      ZONE: ZONE X       F.E.M.A. F.I.R.M. PANEL# 3720896400L, EFFECTIVE DATE DECEMBER 21, 2018.  5. ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 1988 VERTICAL DATUM.ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 1988 VERTICAL DATUM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL STREETS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE WITHIN CAMDEN COUNTY, ALL STREETS AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT HAVE BEEN INSTALLED OR COMPLETED OR GUARANTEED TO ACCORDING TO § 151.243 AND THAT THE SUBDIVISION SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS IN ALL RESPECTS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE CAMDEN COUNTY UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT AND, THEREFORE, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE CAMDEN COUNTY PLANNING BOARD AND SIGNED BY THE CHAIRPERSON, BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, SUBJECT TO ITS BEING RECORDED IN THE CAMDEN COUNTY REGISTRY WITHIN NINETY (90) DAYS OF THE DATE BELOW.     ________________                  __________________________________        DATE                                  CHAIRPERSON, BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE, DRAINAGE FACILITIES, RESERVED UTILITY OPEN SPACE, AND PONDS REQUIRED TO BE PROVIDED BY THE DEVELOPER IN ACCORDANCE WITH CH. 151 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES SHALL NOT BE DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT UPON WRITTEN ACCEPTANCE BY THE COUNTY, BUT SHALL REMAIN UNDER THE OWNERSHIP AND CONTROL OF THE DEVELOPER (OR HIS OR HER SUCCESSOR) OR A HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION OR SIMILAR ORGANIZATION THAT SATISFIES THE CRITERIA ESTABLISHED IN §151.198 OF THE COUNTY'S CODE OF ORDINANCES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER CERTIFICATION OF STORMWATER IMPROVEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION ENTITLED NORTH RIVER CROSSING PHASE 3, STORMWATER DRAINAGE NORTH RIVER CROSSING PHASE 3, STORMWATER DRAINAGE , STORMWATER DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED (1) ACCORDING TO PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED BY BISSELL PROFESSIONAL GROUP, OR (2) ACCORDING TO AS-BUILT PLANS SUBMITTED BY BISSELL PROFESSIONAL GROUP AND APPROVED BY THE COUNTY.  CAMDEN COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE DESIGN, MAINTENANCE OR THE GUARANTEED PERFORMANCE OF THE STORMWATER DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AND THEIR EFFECTS. _________________________________        _____________                                                                                                                  REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR/CIVIL ENGINEER            DATE              

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEALTH DEPARTMENT CERTIFICATE THIS SUBDIVISION, ENTITLED ____________, HAS BEEN DESIGNED FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF INDIVIDUAL SEWAGE SYSTEMS AND MEETS THE CRITERIA AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE ALBEMARLE REGIONAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT BASED ON EXISTING CONDITIONS AND REGULATIONS.  THE ALBEMARLE REGIONAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REQUIRE ADDITIONAL IMPROVEMENTS TO THESE PROPERTIES AND TO LIMIT THE NUMBER OF BEDROOMS AND SIZE OF STRUCTURE BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS UPON ISSUANCE OF THE FINAL SITE IMPROVEMENTS PERMITS.  THIS CERTIFICATION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A WARRANTY AND IS ISSUED BASED ON THIS SUBDIVISION BEING SERVICED.    ___________      ______________________________________________                                                                                                          DATE                    ALBEMARLE REGIONAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT        

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRITUCK COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4588 North River Crossing\dwg\Preliminary Plans\4588PH3PP2.dwg  6/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:06 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:06 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:06 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:06 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/21/2023 2:06 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP & DEDICATION I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREON, WHICH PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION REGULATION JURISDICTION OF CAMDEN COUNTY, THAT I HEREBY FREELY ADOPT THIS PLAT OF SUBDIVISION AND DEDICATE TO PUBLIC USE ALL AREA SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AS STREETS, ALLEYS, WALKS, PARKS, OPEN SPACE AND EASEMENTS, EXCEPT THOSE SPECIFICALLY INDICATED AS PRIVATE AND THAT I WILL MAINTAIN ALL SUCH AREAS UNTIL THE OFFER OF DEDICATION IS ACCEPTED BY THE APPROPRIATE PUBLIC AUTHORITY. ALL PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AS DEDICATED FOR A PUBLIC USE SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE DEDICATED FOR ANY OTHER PUBLIC USE AUTHORIZED BY LAW WHEN SUCH USE IS APPROVED BY THE APPROPRIATE PUBLIC AUTHORITY IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST.  ________________                  __________________________________        DATE                                              OWNER                  I, ______________________, A NOTARY PUBLIC OF ______________________ COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT  PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME THIS DATE AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE DUE EXECUTION OF THE FOREGOING CERTIFICATE. WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL THIS _____ DAY OF _______________, ________. MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ______________________.  NOTARY PUBLIC.  NOTARY PUBLICNOTARY PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF REVIEW OFFICER STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA COUNTY OF CAMDEN I, _________________________________________________, REVIEW OFFICER OF CAMDEN COUNTY, CERTIFY THAT THE MAP OR PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATION IS AFFIXED MEETS ALL STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS FOR RECORDING. ________________________________   ________________                                                                                                            REVIEW OFFICER                              DATE          

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, Michael D. Barr, certify that this plat was drawn under my supervision from an actual survey made under my supervision (deed and description recorded in Books referenced); that the boundaries not surveyed are clearly indicated as drawn from information found in Books referenced; that the ratio of precision as calculated is 1:10,000; that this plat was prepared in accordance with G.S. 47-30 as amended. This is to certify that this survey creates a subdivision of land within the area of a county or municipality that has an ordinance that regulates parcels of land. Witness my original signature, registration number and seal this ____ day of ____________, A.D., 2023. _______________________________   L-1756                Signature

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-21-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVISION OF HIGHWAY DISTRICT ENGINEER CERTIFICATE FOR PUBLIC STREETS I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PUBLIC STREETS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE INTENDED FOR DEDICATION AND HAVE BEEN COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AT LEAST THE MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARDS OF THE NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF SUBDIVISION STREETS ON THE NC HIGHWAY SYSTEM FOR MAINTENANCE. DATE ________________ DISTRICT ENGINEER ____________________________              

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet List Table

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT NOTES: 1. TOTAL PARCEL AREA:      20.15 AC. TOTAL PARCEL AREA:      20.15 AC. 20.15 AC. 2. DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY: DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY:       # OF PROPOSED LOTS:         15  # OF PROPOSED LOTS:         15         15  15  AVERAGE LOT AREA:     40,005 SQ. FT. 40,005 SQ. FT. TOTAL PROPOSED LOT AREA:         13.78 AC.      13.78 AC. 13.78 AC. PROPOSED SUBDIVISION R/W AREA:        2.33 AC.        2.33 AC.      2.33 AC. REQUIRED OPEN SPACE:               1.01 AC. (5%)  1.01 AC. (5%) OPEN SPACE PROVIDED:                   4.04 AC.                 4.04 AC.   4.04 AC.  3. PROPOSED SUBDIVISION ROAD R/W WIDTH:   50 FT. PROPOSED SUBDIVISION ROAD R/W WIDTH:   50 FT. 50 FT. PROPOSED SUBDIVISION ROADWAY WIDTH:   18 FT.  18 FT.  LINEAR FEET OF SUBDIVISION ROADWAY:   2,020 L.F.  2,020 L.F.±4. TOTAL PROPOSED DISTURBED AREA:       20.00 AC. TOTAL PROPOSED DISTURBED AREA:       20.00 AC. 20.00 AC. 5. VEHICULAR/BUILDING SETBACKS: VEHICULAR/BUILDING SETBACKS: FRONT:  25' 25'  SIDE/REAR:    10' 10'                               CORNER SIDE:      25' 25' 6. DRAINAGE/UTILITY EASEMENTS: DRAINAGE/UTILITY EASEMENTS: FRONT:  15' 15'   SIDE/REAR:  10'  10'  CORNER SIDE:     15 15 7. NON-EXCLUSIVE DRAINAGE EASEMENT HEREBY DEDICATED ACROSS ALL OPEN SPACE NON-EXCLUSIVE DRAINAGE EASEMENT HEREBY DEDICATED ACROSS ALL OPEN SPACE FOR THE OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES. 8. THIS PROPERTY DOES NOT CONTAIN 404 JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS. THIS PROPERTY DOES NOT CONTAIN 404 JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS. 9. THE DEVELOPER IS REQUIRED TO INSTALL ALL WATERLINES & RELATED IMPROVEMENTS. THE DEVELOPER IS REQUIRED TO INSTALL ALL WATERLINES & RELATED IMPROVEMENTS. 10. THE DEVELOPER WILL MAINTAIN THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES UNTIL THE THE DEVELOPER WILL MAINTAIN THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES UNTIL THE RESPONSIBILITY IS TRANSFERRED TO THE H.O.A. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document is the sole property of BPG, Inc. of Kitty Hawk, North Carolina.  The reproduction, in whole or part, or the modification of any detail or design is not to be made without the express written consent of Mark S. Bissell, Principal of BPG, Inc., Copyright 2005.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT COVERAGE FOR EACH LOT IS LIMITED BY ALLOWABLE BUILT UPON AREA TABLE RECORDED WITH DEED RESTRICTIONS; STATE STORMWATER PERMIT No. _________ APPLIES AND CONTAINS ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS.



PA
M

LI
C

O
 D

R
IV

E 
(4

5'
 R

/W
) N SANDY HO

O
K RO

AD (SR1107)

DITCH BAND ROAD (SR1122)

CAPE FEAR DRIVE (45' R/W)

PE
E 

D
EE

 D
R

IV
E 

(4
5'

 R
/W

)

CAPE FEAR DRIVE (75' R/W)

PER
Q

U
IM

AN
S D

R
IVE (45' R

/W
)

NEUSE DRIVE (45' R/W)

TR
O

TM
AN

 R
O

AD
 (S

R
11

21
)

CH
O

W
AN

 C
T

PEE DEE DRIVE (45' R/W)

PUNG
O

 DRIVE (75' R/W
)

DEE
P 

COURT

CAPE FEAR DRIVE (45' R/W)

NORTHRIVER
CROSSING
PHASE 1A

P.C. 7, SL. 165

NORTHRIVER
CROSSING
PHASE 1C

P.C. 8, SL. 117-118

NORTH RIVER
CROSSING
PHASE 1B

P.C. 8, SL. 47-48

YADKIN DRIVE 

NEW DRIVE 

LINE TABLE

CURVE TABLE

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE: SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
TH

 C
AR

O
LI

N
A

CAD FILE:
4588PH3PP2

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT USE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

SH
IL

O
H

 T
O

W
N

SH
IP

C
AM

D
EN

 C
O

U
N

TY

N
O

R
TH

 R
IV

ER
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
 - 

PH
AS

E 
3

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
O

VE
R

VI
EW

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

T

102

BPG

MSB

KFW

DMK

1" = 250'11-03-22

4588

             PROJECT PHASING LEGEND

EXISTING PHASE 1     [32 LOTS]

EXISTING PHASE 2        [42 LOTS]

PROPOSED PHASE 3     [15 LOTS]

LEGEND

6.F.d

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_P
la

t 
 (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F GASTON LEE FLOYD  D.B.:131, PG.:847

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JOHNNY P. FOREHAND  D.B.:10, PG.:33

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F MARJORIE S. ROBERTS W.F. 07E/148

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F CLOAH J. HIGGINBOTHAM D.B. 90, PG. 253

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: NR (NEIGHBORHOOD RESIDENTIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: NR (NEIGHBORHOOD RESIDENTIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4588 North River Crossing\dwg\Preliminary Plans\4588PH3PP2.dwg  6/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:06 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:06 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:06 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:06 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/21/2023 2:06 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM BUILDING LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LENNON KERMIT FLOYD  

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JOHN MACK FLOYD  D.B.:223, PG.:588

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JEREMIAH & GAYNELL BROTHERS  D.B.:116, PG.:877

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JASON & JAMIE MCCARDLE  D.B.:325, PG.:641

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F PARKSVILLE A.M.E. ZION CHURCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  DOUGLAS & JANET GREGORY TRUST  D.B. 226, PG. 563

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F ROBIN BROWN D.B. 307, PG. 413

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F CLOAH J. HIGGINBOTHAM D.B. 166, PG. 782

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F BONNIE TAYLOR D.B. 326, PG. 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JOHNNY PAUL & CARLTON TERRY FOREHAND  D.B.:12E, PG.:80

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: NR (NEIGHBORHOOD RESIDENTIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: NR (NEIGHBORHOOD RESIDENTIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 250'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC-GRID NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors and Environmental Specialists 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND NORMAL WATER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX./PROP. TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F FLORENCE KIGHT FLOYD  D.B. 09E, PG. 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JAMES WRIGHT JR  D.B.:101, PG.:404

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LINDA & MICHELLE ALBERTSON  D.B.:269, PG.:279

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F OTTIS K. BLACK D.B. 94E, PG. 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F BONNIE TAYLOR D.B. 326, PG. 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F STEVEN MICHAEL. FOREHAND  D.B.:140, PG.:745

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: NR (NEIGHBORHOOD RESIDENTIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document is the sole property of BPG, Inc. of Kitty Hawk, North Carolina.  The reproduction, in whole or part, or the modification of any detail or design is not to be made without the express written consent of Mark S. Bissell, Principal of BPG, Inc., Copyright 2005.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-21-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3



YADKIN DRIVE 

N
EW

 D
R

IV
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE: SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
TH

 C
AR

O
LI

N
A

CAD FILE:
4588PH3PP2

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT USE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

SH
IL

O
H

 T
O

W
N

SH
IP

C
AM

D
EN

 C
O

U
N

TY

N
O

R
TH

 R
IV

ER
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
 - 

PH
AS

E 
3

ST
O

R
M

W
AT

ER
, G

R
AD

IN
G

 &
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
PL

AN

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

T

103

BPG

MSB

KFW

DMK

1" = 50'11-03-22

4588

LEGEND

6.F.d

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_P
la

t 
 (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4588 North River Crossing\dwg\Preliminary Plans\4588PH3PP2.dwg  6/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:06 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:06 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:06 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:06 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/21/2023 2:06 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADSIDE SWALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. PROPERTY LINE SWALES (SHOWN OFFSET FOR CLARITY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TYP.) (EACH SIDE OF P/L)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY GRAVEL TURNAROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC-GRID NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors and Environmental Specialists 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND NORMAL WATER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX./PROP. TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document is the sole property of BPG, Inc. of Kitty Hawk, North Carolina.  The reproduction, in whole or part, or the modification of any detail or design is not to be made without the express written consent of Mark S. Bissell, Principal of BPG, Inc., Copyright 2005.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-21-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79



D
IT

C
H

 B
AN

D
 R

O
AD

 (S
R

11
22

)

YADKIN DRIVE 

N
EW

 D
R

IV
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE: SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
TH

 C
AR

O
LI

N
A

CAD FILE:
4588PH3PP2

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT USE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

SH
IL

O
H

 T
O

W
N

SH
IP

C
AM

D
EN

 C
O

U
N

TY

N
O

R
TH

 R
IV

ER
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
 - 

PH
AS

E 
3

ST
O

R
M

W
AT

ER
, G

R
AD

IN
G

 &
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
PL

AN

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

T

104

BPG

MSB

KFW

DMK

1" = 50'11-03-22

4588

LEGEND

6.F.d

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_P
la

t 
 (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP INV.: 3.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP INV.: 3.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADSIDE SWALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC-GRID NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX./PROP. TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" HDPE INV.: 4.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP INV.: 3.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE INV.: 4.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP INV.: 4.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. PROPERTY LINE SWALES (SHOWN OFFSET FOR CLARITY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TYP.) (EACH SIDE OF P/L)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CPP INV. IN: 4.91' INV. OUT: 4.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document is the sole property of BPG, Inc. of Kitty Hawk, North Carolina.  The reproduction, in whole or part, or the modification of any detail or design is not to be made without the express written consent of Mark S. Bissell, Principal of BPG, Inc., Copyright 2005.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4588 North River Crossing\dwg\Preliminary Plans\4588PH3PP2.dwg  6/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:06 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:06 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:06 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:06 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/21/2023 2:06 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-21-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JEREMIAH & GAYNELL BROTHERS   BROTHERS  D.B.:116, PG.:877

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" HDPE INV.: 3.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE INV.: 4.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors and Environmental Specialists 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND NORMAL WATER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5



TR
O

TM
AN

 R
O

AD
(S

R
11

21
)

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE: SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
TH

 C
AR

O
LI

N
A

CAD FILE:
4588PH3PP2

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT USE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

SH
IL

O
H

 T
O

W
N

SH
IP

C
AM

D
EN

 C
O

U
N

TY

N
O

R
TH

 R
IV

ER
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
 - 

PH
AS

E 
3

ST
O

R
M

W
AT

ER
, G

R
AD

IN
G

 &
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
PL

AN

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

T

105

BPG

MSB

KFW

DMK

1" = 60'11-03-22

4588

LEGEND

6.F.d

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_P
la

t 
 (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP IN. INV =4.06 INV. OUT=3.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" HDPE INV.: 3.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. ROADSIDE DITCH TO BE CLEARED & GRADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" RCP INV. IN= BURIED INV. OUT = 1.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. DITCH TO BE CLEARED & GRADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4588 North River Crossing\dwg\Preliminary Plans\4588PH3PP2.dwg  6/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND NORMAL WATER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JEREMIAH & GAYNELL BROTHERS   BROTHERS  D.B.:116, PG.:877

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LINDA & MICHELLE ALBERTSON  D.B.:269, PG.:279

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP INV. IN=3.54' INV. OUT=3.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" HDPE INV.: 4.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP INV.: 3.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' M.B.L. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP PIPE ENDS BURIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP INV. IN=2.61' INV. OUT=2.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F PARKSVILLE A.M.E. ZION CHURCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F STEVEN MICHAEL. FOREHAND  D.B.:140, PG.:745

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. ROADSIDE DITCH TO BE CLEARED & GRADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC-GRID NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors and Environmental Specialists 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC-GRID NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JASON & JAMIE MCCARDLE  D.B.:325, PG.:641

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP INV. IN =4.29' INV. OUT =4.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP INV.: 3.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' DRAINAGE/UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP INV.=1.66' INV. =1.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LINDA & MICHELLE ALBERTSON  D.B.:269, PG.:279

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JOHNNY PAUL & CARLTON TERRY FOREHAND  D.B.:12E, PG.:80

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document is the sole property of BPG, Inc. of Kitty Hawk, North Carolina.  The reproduction, in whole or part, or the modification of any detail or design is not to be made without the express written consent of Mark S. Bissell, Principal of BPG, Inc., Copyright 2005.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-21-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX./PROP. TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0



D
IT

C
H

 B
AN

D
 R

O
AD

 (S
R

11
22

)

YADKIN DRIVE 

N
EW

 D
R

IV
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE: SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
TH

 C
AR

O
LI

N
A

CAD FILE:
4588PH3PP2

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT USE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

SH
IL

O
H

 T
O

W
N

SH
IP

C
AM

D
EN

 C
O

U
N

TY

N
O

R
TH

 R
IV

ER
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
 - 

PH
AS

E 
3

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

 &
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

PL
AN

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

T

106

BPG

MSB

KFW

DMK

1" = 100'11-03-22

4588

LEGEND

6.F.d

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_P
la

t 
 (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JOHNNY P. FOREHAND  D.B.:10, PG.:33

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 8" TAPPING SADDLE (2) 8" GATE VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 8" TEE (2) 8" GATE VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 8" GATE VALVE (1) BLOW-OFF ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 8" CAP (1) BLOW-OFF ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC-GRID NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors and Environmental Specialists 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND NORMAL WATER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX./PROP. TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JEREMIAH & GAYNELL BROTHERS   BROTHERS  D.B.:116, PG.:877

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 8"X6" TEE (1) 6" GATE VALVE (1) HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SRD-21 PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 8"X6" TEE (1) 6" GATE VALVE (1) HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 8" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SRD-21 PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document is the sole property of BPG, Inc. of Kitty Hawk, North Carolina.  The reproduction, in whole or part, or the modification of any detail or design is not to be made without the express written consent of Mark S. Bissell, Principal of BPG, Inc., Copyright 2005.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4588 North River Crossing\dwg\Preliminary Plans\4588PH3PP2.dwg  6/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-21-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8



D
IT

C
H

 B
AN

D
 R

O
AD

 (S
R

11
22

)

YADKIN DRIVE 

N
EW

 D
R

IV
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE: SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
TH

 C
AR

O
LI

N
A

CAD FILE:
4588PH3PP2

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT USE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

SH
IL

O
H

 T
O

W
N

SH
IP

C
AM

D
EN

 C
O

U
N

TY

N
O

R
TH

 R
IV

ER
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
 - 

PH
AS

E 
3

LA
N

D
SC

AP
IN

G
, B

U
FF

ER
IN

G
 &

 S
IG

N
AG

E 
PL

AN

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

T

107

BPG

MSB

KFW

DMK

1" = 100'11-03-22

4588

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·
·

·

·

·

LEGEND

6.F.d

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_P
la

t 
 (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREES ALONG PERQUIMANS DR ONLY 50' O/C, 40'± BEHIND EOP(SEE NOTES THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EX. SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document is the sole property of BPG, Inc. of Kitty Hawk, North Carolina.  The reproduction, in whole or part, or the modification of any detail or design is not to be made without the express written consent of Mark S. Bissell, Principal of BPG, Inc., Copyright 2005.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-21-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JEREMIAH & GAYNELL BROTHERS   BROTHERS  D.B.:116, PG.:877

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'X70' SIGHT TRIANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'X70' CLEAR SIGHT TRIANGLES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARMLAND COMPATIBILITY BUFFER (SEE NOTES THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARMLAND COMPATIBILITY BUFFER (SEE NOTES THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EX. SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EX. SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC-GRID NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors and Environmental Specialists 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL LANDSCAPING AND BUFFERING NOTES: 1. STREET YARD BUFFER: STREET YARD BUFFER: PURSUANT TO SECTION 5.9.10.A.1, STREET YARD BUFFERS SHALL BE PROVIDED ONLY ALONG ARTERIAL AND COLLECTOR STREETS. THE STREETS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION ARE CONSIDERED LOCAL AND, THEREFOR, DO NOT REQUIRE A STREET YARD BUFFER.   2. FARMLAND COMPATIBILITY BUFFER: FARMLAND COMPATIBILITY BUFFER: PURSUANT TO SECTION 5.5.1, A FARMLAND COMPATIBILITY BUFFER SHALL BE PROVIDED BETWEEN THE SUBDIVISION LOTS AND ALL ADJOINING FARMLANDS. THE BUFFER SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM WIDTH OF 50' MEASURED BETWEEN THE BUILDING LOTS AND AN EXISTING AGRICULTURAL USE. SECTION 5.5.4.A.2 ALLOWS REQUIRED STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES TO BE CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE 50' BUFFER, AS SHOWN. SECTION 5.5.4.A.3 ELIMINATES THE REQUIREMENT FOR PLANTINGS WITHIN THE BUFFER WHEN USED FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES.    A SINGLE ROW OF SHRUBS, RUSSIAN OLIVE OR EQUIVALENT, ARE STILL TO BE PLANTED BETWEEN THE PERIMETER STORMWATER PONDS AND ADJOINING FARMLANDS. SEE POND SECTION DETAIL ON SHEET 10.  3. TREE SPECIES AND PLANTING: TREE SPECIES AND PLANTING:   TREES AND SHRUBS REQUIRED BY THIS PLAN SHALL BE PROVIDED IN TREES AND SHRUBS REQUIRED BY THIS PLAN SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 151.5.5.9.5 OF THE CAMDEN COUNTY UDO. ALL TREES SHALL HAVE MIN. CALIPER OF 2" AT PLANTING, AS MEASURED AT 6.5" UP FROM THE BOLE OF THE TREE. TREES SHALL HAVE MIN. HEIGHT AT MATURITY OF 25 - 40 FEET, EXCEPT TREES TO BE INSTALLED BELOW OVERHEAD UTILITY LINES THAT MAY NOT EXCEED A MATURE HEIGHT OF 20' ALL SHRUBS SHALL BE AT LEAST A (3) GALLON SIZE AT PLANTING. SHRUBS SHALL REACH A MIN. HEIGHT OF 36" AND A SPREAD OF 30" WITHIN 3 YEARS OF PLANTING. PLANTINGS SHALL BE COLD-HARDY FOR THE LOCATION PLANTED. PLANTINGS SHALL BE NATIVE SPECIES OR SPECIES OF A LOCALLY-ADAPTED NATURE. AT LEAST (4) DIFFERENT SPECIES OF TREES SHALL BE UTILIZED IN ROUGHLY EQUAL PROPORTIONS. LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED AND MAINTAINED WITH GROUND COVER, MULCH, OR OTHER APPROVED MATERIALS THAT PREVENT SOIL EROSION AND ALLOW RAINWATER INFILTRATION. ALTERNATIVE DECORATIVE SPECIES MAY BE USED PROVIDED THEY MEET THE OBJECTIVES AND ARE APPROVED BY CAMDEN COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR.    

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FARM BUFFER SHRUBS (SEE NOTES THIS SHEET) PROPOSED STOP SIGN  EXISTING TREELINE (APPROX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND NORMAL WATER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX./PROP. TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JOHNNY P. FOREHAND  D.B.:10, PG.:33

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
"STOP" AND STREET SIGNS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"STOP" SIGN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARMLAND COMPATIBILITY BUFFER (SEE NOTES THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4588 North River Crossing\dwg\Preliminary Plans\4588PH3PP2.dwg  6/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8



D
IT

C
H

 B
AN

D
 R

O
AD

 (S
R

11
22

)

YADKIN DRIVE 

N
EW

 D
R

IV
E 

LINE TABLE

CURVE TABLE

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE: SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
TH

 C
AR

O
LI

N
A

CAD FILE:
4588PH3PP2

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT USE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

SH
IL

O
H

 T
O

W
N

SH
IP

C
AM

D
EN

 C
O

U
N

TY

N
O

R
TH

 R
IV

ER
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
 - 

PH
AS

E 
3

LO
T 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

 P
LA

N

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

T

108

BPG

MSB

KFW

DMK

1" = 60'11-03-22

4588

LEGEND
LEGEND

6.F.d

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_P
la

t 
 (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JOHNNY P. FOREHAND  D.B.:10, PG.:33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86 40002 S.F. 0.92 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
596.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78 40000 S.F. 0.92 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' M.B.L. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.B.L. & DRAINAGE/UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC-GRID NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM BUILDING LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JEREMIAH & GAYNELL BROTHERS   BROTHERS  D.B.:116, PG.:877

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89 40000 S.F. 0.92 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87 40000 S.F. 0.92 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85 40068 S.F. 0.92 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75 40000 S.F. 0.92 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77 40000 S.F. 0.92 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.B.L. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL MAIL C.B.U W/ TYPICAL ACCESSIBLE PASSENGER LOADING ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' M.B.L. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.B.L. & DRAINAGE/UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' DRAINAGE/UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' DRAINAGE/UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document is the sole property of BPG, Inc. of Kitty Hawk, North Carolina.  The reproduction, in whole or part, or the modification of any detail or design is not to be made without the express written consent of Mark S. Bissell, Principal of BPG, Inc., Copyright 2005.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4588 North River Crossing\dwg\Preliminary Plans\4588PH3PP2.dwg  6/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-21-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND NORMAL WATER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX./PROP. TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88 40000 S.F. 0.92 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76 40000 S.F. 0.92 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' M.B.L. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.B.L. & DRAINAGE/UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' DRAINAGE/UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors and Environmental Specialists 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8



N
EW

 D
R

IV
E 

YADKIN DRIVE   

LINE TABLE

CURVE TABLE

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE: SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
TH

 C
AR

O
LI

N
A

CAD FILE:
4588PH3PP2

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT USE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

SH
IL

O
H

 T
O

W
N

SH
IP

C
AM

D
EN

 C
O

U
N

TY

N
O

R
TH

 R
IV

ER
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
 - 

PH
AS

E 
3

LO
T 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

 P
LA

N

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

T

109

BPG

MSB

KFW

DMK

1" = 60'11-03-22

4588

LEGEND
LEGEND

6.F.d

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_P
la

t 
 (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78 40000 S.F. 0.92 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84 40000 S.F. 0.92 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.B.L. & DRAINAGE/UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors and Environmental Specialists 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86 40002 S.F. 0.92 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79 40000 S.F. 0.92 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81 40000 S.F. 0.92 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83 40000 S.F. 0.92 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY GRAVEL TURNAROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.B.L. & DRAINAGE/UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' DRAINAGE/UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document is the sole property of BPG, Inc. of Kitty Hawk, North Carolina.  The reproduction, in whole or part, or the modification of any detail or design is not to be made without the express written consent of Mark S. Bissell, Principal of BPG, Inc., Copyright 2005.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4588 North River Crossing\dwg\Preliminary Plans\4588PH3PP2.dwg  6/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-21-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND NORMAL WATER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX./PROP. TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85 40068 S.F. 0.92 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80 40000 S.F. 0.92 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82 40000 S.F. 0.92 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' M.B.L. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.B.L. & DRAINAGE/UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC-GRID NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM BUILDING LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)



PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE: SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
TH

 C
AR

O
LI

N
A

CAD FILE:
4588PH3PP2

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT USE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

SH
IL

O
H

 T
O

W
N

SH
IP

C
AM

D
EN

 C
O

U
N

TY

N
O

R
TH

 R
IV

ER
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
 - 

PH
AS

E 
3

TY
PI

C
AL

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

T

1010

BPG

MSB

KFW

DMK

N/A11-03-22

4588

TYPICAL RESIDENTIAL ROADWAY PAVEMENT SECTION

GENERAL PIPE INSTALLATION NOTES
1. ALL EXCAVATIONS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS FOR EXCAVATIONS IN OSHA "SAFETY AND

HEALTH REGULATIONS  FOR CONSTRUCTION", CHAPTER XV11 OF TITLE 29, CFR, PART  1926. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE A COMPETENT PERSON ON THE
JOB AT ALL TIMES AND SHALL EMPLOY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER TO ACT UPON ALL PERTINENT MATTERS OF THE WORK.

2. DO NOT OPERATE HEAVY EQUIPMENT OVER ANY PIPE CULVERT UNTIL THE PIPE CULVERT HAS BEEN PROPERLY BACKFILLED AND COVERED WITH AT LEAST
3 FEET OF APPROVED MATERIAL

3. THE PIPE CULVERT INSTALLATION SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH NCDOT TYPICAL STANDARD DETAIL 300.01.
I.D. = THE MAXIMUM HORIZONTAL INSIDE DIAMETER DIMENSION.
O.D.= THE MAXIMUM HORIZONTAL OUTSIDE DIAMETER DIMENSION.
H = THE FILL HEIGHT MEASURED  VERTICALLY AT ANY POINT ALONG THE PIPE FROM THE TOP OF THE PIPE TO THE TOP OF THE EMBANKMENT AT THAT

POINT. MINIMUM FILL HEIGHT (H) FOR SIDE DRAIN PIPES (NOT BELOW PAVEMENT STRUCTURES) SHALL BE 1', OR AS SPECIFIED BY THE PIPE
MANUFACTURER, WHICHEVER IS GREATER.

4. PIPES TO BE INSTALLED BELOW PAVEMENT STRUCTURES SHALL HAVE THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM FILL HEIGHT (H) AS MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF PIPE TO
THE BOTTOM OF THE PAVEMENT STRUCTURE.

12" - 60" FLEXIBLE HDPE PIPE, H = 2' MINIMUM
CLASS IV & CLASS V RIGID RCP PIPE, H = 1'  MINIMUM
CLASS II & CLASS III  RIGID RCP PIPE, H = 2' MINIMUM

SEE NCDOT STANDARD 300.01 FOR MAXIMUM AND MINIMUM FILL HEIGHT REQUIREMENTS FOR OTHER TYPES OF FLEXIBLE AND RIGID PIPE.

STANDARD RIGID PIPE INSTALLATION DETAIL

STANDARD FLEXIBLE PIPE INSTALLATION DETAIL

TYPICAL LOT DETAIL

TYPICAL ROADWAY SECTION

TYPICAL POND CROSS SECTION
TYPICAL PROPERTY LINE SWALE CROSS SECTION

6.F.d

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_P
la

t 
 (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTEWATER DISPOSAL 100% REPAIR AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DETAIL PROVIDES A TYPICAL LOT DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND IS INTENDED FOR GUIDANCE. ALTERNATE PLANS MAY BE POSSIBLE SUBJECT MEETING REQUIRED DESIGN CONDITIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SIDE MBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPRX. BUILDING PAD AND DRAINFIELD FILL CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PAVING SHALL CONSIST OF FINE GRADING THE SPECIFIED PARKING & DRIVE AREAS AND INSTALLING 2" SF-9.5A OR SF-9.5B ASPHALT CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE IN CONJUNCTION WITH A 6" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE. THE SOIL SUBGRADE BENEATH PAVEMENTS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 95% OF ASTM D 698 PRIOR TO ANY PLACEMENT OF SUBBASE FILL OR STONE BASE COURSE. ALL SITE PREPARATION AND THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF ALL FOUNDATIONS, GROUND SLABS, AND PAVEMENTS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH RECOMMENDATIONS PROVIDED BY A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS DETERMINED BY ASTM D698

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAUNCH ZONE- FULLY COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT LESS THAN 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE            NORMAL EARTH FOUNDATION            NCDOT STD 300.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS DETERMINED BY ASTM D698

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAUNCH ZONE- FULLY COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D./6 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. TOP OF BANK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. TOP OF BANK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEED, SPRIG, OR SOD SWALE SIDE SLOPES & BOTTOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' FRONT MBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ACTIVE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. ROADWAY SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS SHALL BE CROWNED TO DRAIN AWAY FROM BUILDING PAD AND DRAINFIELD TO THE P/L SWALE (MIN. SLOPE 0.5%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' REAR MBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SIDE MBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. GROUNDWATER LOWERING DRAIN 25' FROM DRAINFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document is the sole property of BPG, Inc. of Kitty Hawk, North Carolina.  The reproduction, in whole or part, or the modification of any detail or design is not to be made without the express written consent of Mark S. Bissell, Principal of BPG, Inc., Copyright 2005.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4588 North River Crossing\dwg\Preliminary Plans\4588PH3PP2.dwg  6/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/20/2023  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/21/2023 2:07 PM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-21-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SF-9.5A OR SF-9.5B ASPHALT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIA/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 95% MAX. DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOOSELY PLACED SELECT MATERIAL CLASS III OR CLASS II, TYPE 1 FOR PIPE BEDDING. LEAVE SECTION DIRECTLY BENEATH PIPE UNCOMPACTED AS PIPE SEATING AND BACKFILL WILL ACCOMPLISH COMPACTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECT BACKFILL MATERIAL CLASS III OR CLASS II, BELOW SPRINGLINE. BACKFILL SHALL BE PLACED IN 6" LAYERS AND COMPACTED TO 90% MAXIMUM DENSITY AS DETERMINED BY ASTM D698 TO 12" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D./6 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED SUITABLE FILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIA/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 95% MAX. DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOOSELY PLACED SELECT MATERIAL CLASS III OR CLASS II, TYPE 1 FOR PIPE BEDDING. LEAVE SECTION DIRECTLY BENEATH PIPE UNCOMPACTED AS PIPE SEATING AND BACKFILL WILL ACCOMPLISH COMPACTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECT BACKFILL MATERIAL CLASS III OR CLASS II, TYPE 1 ABOVE & BELOW SPRINGLINE   BACKFILL SHALL BE PLACED IN 6" LAYERS AND COMPACTED TO 90% MAXIMUM DENSITY AS DETERMINED BY ASTM D698 TO 12" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE               NORMAL EARTH FOUNDATION               NCDOT STD 300.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT LESS THAN 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED SUITABLE FILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. LOT AREA: 40,000 S.F. SCALE:  1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WIDE BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE CENTERED IN SHOULDER SECTION WITH 36" MIN.  COVER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEED, SPRIG, OR SOD SWALE SIDE SLOPES ABOVE NORMAL WATER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF NECESSARY, UTILIZE R.E.C.M. TO STABILIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE ROW OF SHRUBS, RUSSIAN OLIVE  OR EQUIVALENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. DRIVEWAY CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L SWALE (SEE TYP. DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER POND (SEE TYP. DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors and Environmental Specialists 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.D. + 3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT AFTER PIPE IS PLACED & PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.D. + 3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT AFTER PIPE IS PLACED & PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ALL PROPOSED H.D.P.E. PIPING SHALL BE DOUBLE WALL, ADS N-12 TYPE OR APPROVED EQUAL) PERFORATED AND SOCKED WHERE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R\W TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WIDE BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NWL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BOUNDARY DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



6.F.e

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

_P
er

kT
es

tL
o

ts
  (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)



6.F.e

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

_P
er

kT
es

tL
o

ts
  (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)



6.F.e

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

_P
er

kT
es

tL
o

ts
  (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)



6.F.e

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

_P
er

kT
es

tL
o

ts
  (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)



6.F.f

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

_2
02

3J
u

ly
31

_S
W

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
al

A
p

p
ro

va
l  

(S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)



TRC Meeting for North River Crossing Phase 3 

Date:  May 10, 2023 

In Attendance:  Amber Curling and Trisha Sabo from Camden County Planning, John Linton from 

Seaboard Development, Mark Bissell from Bissell Professional Group, Britton Overton and Larry 

Lawrence from CC Schools 

Discussion: 

1.  Road Specifications – roads will be constructed same as Phase 1 and 2 of North River Crossing 

2. The Dead-End road is not permitted over 1000 feet – a roundabout or other solution must be 

added to plans 

3. Bus stop shelter – depending on how # 2 is resolved a roundabout would move or not require a 

bus stop shelter.  Also, the shelter over the Community mailbox may be used as a bus stop 

shelter 

4. Discussed the Comments from Chuck – Disapproved with the following comment - Due to low 

water pressure and volume in this area the system will not support more construction until 

improvements can be done 

 

 

6.F.g

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_T
R

C
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
  (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)



From: Felton, Kylie
To: Amber Curling
Subject: [External] Re: [External] RE: [External] FW: [External] TRC Meeting for North River Crossing Phase 3
Date: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 9:47:16 AM

no, ma'am, I am good. Thank you.

Kylie Felton
Pasquotank-Camden 911 Director
200 E Colonial Ave 
Elizabeth City, NC 27909
252-338-7787 office

From: Amber Curling <acurling@camdencountync.gov> 
To: Kylie Felton <feltonk@co.pasquotank.nc.us> 
Sent: 5/17/2023 9:43 AM 
Subject: [External] RE: [External] FW: [External] TRC Meeting for North River Crossing
Phase 3 

Thank you!  Yes this will be corrected with the Preliminary Plat review.  Did you have any other
comments?
 

Sincerely,
Amber Curling
Planning Director
Camden County
PO Box 74
117 NC Hwy 343 North
Camden, NC 27921
Ph:   252 338 1919 Ext. 232
Fax: 252 333 1603
Email:  acurling@camdencountync.gov
 

From: Kyle Breslin <kbreslin@camdencountync.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 9:42 AM
To: 'Amber Curling' <acurling@camdencountync.gov>
Subject: FW: [External] FW: [External] TRC Meeting for North River Crossing Phase 3
 
 
 

From: Kyle Breslin <kbreslin@camdencountync.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 4:31 PM
To: 'Felton, Kylie' <feltonk@co.pasquotank.nc.us>
Subject: RE: [External] FW: [External] TRC Meeting for North River Crossing Phase 3
 

6.F.g

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_T
R

C
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
  (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)

mailto:FeltonK@co.pasquotank.nc.us
mailto:acurling@camdencountync.gov
mailto:acurling@camdencountync.gov
mailto:kbreslin@camdencountync.gov
mailto:feltonk@co.pasquotank.nc.us


I spoke with Amber and she has yet to look them over, she will not be back in until Tuesday but I
would think that they should be up to date so that the map is as accurate as possible.
 

From: Felton, Kylie <feltonk@co.pasquotank.nc.us> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 10:47 AM
To: 'Kyle Breslin' <kbreslin@camdencountync.gov>
Subject: [External] FW: [External] TRC Meeting for North River Crossing Phase 3
 
Kyle,
Will you look at the file labeled TRC NorthRiverCrossingPh3? The “bluish” colored section is an
existing section in which the roads are labeled differently than what we have in our CAD maps. So,
for example, for us, Perquimans Dr changes to Pungo Dr and Pamlico Dr to Pee Dee Dr at the
roundabouts. I know it doesn’t matter for us in this current approval of Phase 3, but I was curious
if we shouldn’t have them update their maps to correspond with what we have so that if these
expansions continue, we are all on the same page.
Thanks
 

From: Amber Curling <acurling@camdencountync.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 11:13 AM
To: 'Keven Carver' <kcarver@arhs-nc.org>; 'Brian Lannon' <blannon@camdencountync.gov>;
'Kylie Felton' <feltonk@co.pasquotank.nc.us>; 'David Otts' <dbotts@ncdot.gov>; 'Caitlin Spear'
<caspear@ncdot.gov>; 'Derek Boone' <derek.e.boone@usps.gov>
Cc: acurling@camdencountync.gov; 'Patricia Sabo' <psabo@camdencountync.gov>
Subject: [External] TRC Meeting for North River Crossing Phase 3
 
RE:    Preliminary Plans for Phase 3 of North River Crossing a 15 Lot Major Subdivision
 
A Technical Review committee Meeting has been scheduled for Wednesday May 10, 2023 at
10:00 AM.   The meeting will be held on the right side of the New Camden Library Building in the
Board Room located at 118 NC Hwy 343 N.  Attached is a copy of selected sheets from the
proposed Preliminary Plans for Phase 3 of North River Crossing.  The proposed subdivision will be
located off Ditch Bank Rd on 20 acres in the Shiloh Township.  This Phase 3 of the proposed
subdivision is located across Ditch Bank Rd from the existing North River Crossing Phase 1 and
Phase 2.  The parcel number is 03-8965-00-32-3765.0000.
 
If you are unable to attend, please fill out, sign and email the attached TRC Review Letter with
your comments to acurling@camdencountync.gov at the Planning Department by 5:00 PM Friday
May 5, 2023.  If you have any questions or need additional information please let me know.
 
 

Thank you,
Amber Curling
Planning Director
Camden County

6.F.g

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_T
R

C
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
  (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)

mailto:feltonk@co.pasquotank.nc.us
mailto:kbreslin@camdencountync.gov
mailto:acurling@camdencountync.gov
mailto:kcarver@arhs-nc.org
mailto:blannon@camdencountync.gov
mailto:feltonk@co.pasquotank.nc.us
mailto:dbotts@ncdot.gov
mailto:caspear@ncdot.gov
mailto:derek.e.boone@usps.gov
mailto:acurling@camdencountync.gov
mailto:psabo@camdencountync.gov
mailto:acurling@camdencountync.gov


PO Box 74
117 NC Hwy 343 North
Camden, NC 27921
Ph:   252 338 1919 Ext. 232
Fax: 252 333 1603
Email:  acurling@camdencountync.gov
 

6.F.g

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_T
R

C
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
  (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)

mailto:acurling@camdencountync.gov


6.F.g

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_T
R

C
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
  (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)



6.F.g

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_T
R

C
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
  (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)



6.F.g

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_T
R

C
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
  (

S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
h

as
e 

3 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 9.A 

Meeting Date:   September 05, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Tammie Krauss, Register of Deeds 

 Register of Deeds 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Register of Deeds Report 

 

Attachments: Register of Deeds Report (PDF) 

 

9.A

Packet Pg. 97



9.A.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



9.A.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 9.B 

Meeting Date:   September 05, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Rodney Wooten, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Kim Perry 

 
Item Title   Library Report 7/2023 

 

Attachments: 23-07 (DOCX) 

 

9.B

Packet Pg. 100



Camden County Public Library 

July 2023 Statistics 
 

Visitor Count 2,043 

Materials Check Outs & Renewals 4,313 

Cloud Library Check Out (ebooks & audiobooks) 154 (2.56% decrease from 7/22) 

Computer/ Wireless Use 310/295 

Questions Answered 187 

Children’s Programs/Attendance 19/585 

Teen Program/Attendance 0/0 

Adult Programs/Attendance 3/21 

Outreach Programs/Attendance 0/0 

Study Room Usage/Attendance 35/54 

Meeting Room Usage/Attendance 3/18 

Days/Hours Open 23/187 

# Items in Collection 21,351 

Library Card Holders 2,613 

 
Comparison by Year 

2021-2023 

  
           

 

 

883

1872
2,043

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

2021 JULY 2022 JULY 2023 JULY

Attendance

3,095

3,695

4,288

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

4,500

5,000

2021 JULY 2022 JULY 2023 JULY

Circulation

9.B.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

3-
07

  (
L

ib
ra

ry
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 9.C 

Meeting Date:   September 05, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Fire Prevention Report 

 

Attachments: July 2023 Camden Monthly Report (PDF) 

 

9.C

Packet Pg. 102



July 2023 Monthly Report 
Fire Prevention 
Camden County 

 
 

Inspections 
 
 
Completed 
 
DB City Marina – open junction box 
Lambs Seafood – Fire extinguisher serviced, Hood serviced, cleaned and tagged 
Causeway Marina – Address posted, fire extinguisher serviced 
Ambrose Signs – Fire extinguisher serviced 
Duck Thru – hood cleaning tag 
 
Investigations 
 
Non-reported 
 
 
Plans Review 
 
No Permits Issued 
No Plans Received to our Office 
 
Special Projects/Events 
 
Assisted with Public Safety Camp in conjunction with Pasquotank-Camden Emergency 
Management 
Coordinated School Inspections for September 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9.C.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

u
ly

 2
02

3 
C

am
d

en
 M

o
n

th
ly

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
F

ir
e 

P
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 9.D 

Meeting Date:   September 05, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Erin Burke, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   New High School Progress Report 

 

Attachments: CAMHS 20230828 Project Status Report September

 (PDF) 

 

9.D

Packet Pg. 104



2400 Crownpoint Executive Dr. / Charlotte, NC  28227
Phone 704-841-7299

NEW 

CAMDEN COUNTY 

HIGH SCHOOL

9.D.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

A
M

H
S

 2
02

30
82

8 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
o

rt
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
  (

N
ew

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
je

ct
 S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



 PROJECT STATUS REPORT : SEPTEMBER 2023
New Camden County High School

Camden County, NC

Page 1 of 2

M. B. Kahn has prepared this Monthly Project Status Report to provide the Camden County Board of Education and
Board of Commissioners an update regarding the New Camden County High School project. This report is intended
to show the progress made on the project to date and prepare you for the “next steps” as we continue moving
forward.

PROJECT STAKEHOLDERS:

Camden County Board of Commissioners Camden County Board of Education
Tiffney White, Chair Dr. Jason Banks, Chair
Ross Munro, Vice Chair Chris Purcell, Vice Chair
Sissy Aydlett, Commissioner Kevin Heath, Board Member
Randy Krainiak, Commissioner Magen O’Neal, Board Member
Troy Leary, Commissioner Christian Overton, Board Member

Camden County Manager Camden County Schools Superintendent
Erin Burke, County Manager Dr. Linda Carr, Superintendent

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY:

During the month of August, the Design-Build team, M. B. Kahn and Moseley Architects continued in the design
development phase of the project. Input received during the programming meetings held in July is being
incorporated into the design. A follow-up meeting will be scheduled during the month of September.

The Phase 1 ESA was approved by USDA. A proposal for the updates to the Environmental Assessment was provided
to the County and it is anticipated these efforts will take approximately 45 days.

A steering committee meeting was held on August 09, 2023 to update representatives from the Board of
Commissioners, Board of Education, and County and District staff. The next steering committee meeting is
scheduled for Wednesday, September 13, 2023 at 3:30pm (virtual).

Over the next month, the team will continue with the design phase and with preparing necessary documentation
for the USDA loan.

____________________________________________________________________________________________

9.D.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

A
M

H
S

 2
02

30
82

8 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
o

rt
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
  (

N
ew

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
je

ct
 S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



 PROJECT STATUS REPORT : SEPTEMBER 2023
New Camden County High School

Camden County, NC

Page 2 of 2

PROJECT MILESTONES:

Programming and Planning 100%

· Please refer to the project website for the project history and timeline

Design Phase 40%
· Conceptual / Schematic Design 100%
· Design Development 50%

o Progress Estimate – anticipated in October 2023
· Construction Documents 0%

o 90% Estimate – anticipated in March 2024

Procurement 0%

Construction Phase ____________ 0%

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

PROJECT FINANCIAL STATUS:

Funding Source:
NC NBPSCF

Grant USDA Loan Total Project

Budget: $50,000,000 $30,000,000 $80,000,000

Billed to Date: $3,376,205 $0.00 $3,376,205

Remaining Budget: $46,623,795 $30,000,000 $76,623,795

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NEXT STEPS:

· Continue the design development phase (follow-up programming meeting TBD)
· Steering committee meeting on Wednesday, September 13, 2023 at 3:30pm (virtual).
· Continue the Environmental Assessment (EA) Updates
· Continue preparing and submitting documentation for the USDA loan
· Continue developing procurement documents and information

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

PROJECT PHOTOS:

See the Project Website: https://www.cchs-project.com/

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Management Schedule

9.D.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

A
M

H
S

 2
02

30
82

8 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
o

rt
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
  (

N
ew

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
je

ct
 S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



ID Task Name Duration Start Finish

1 Preconstruction 1146 days Fri 4/10/20 Mon 8/26/24
2 Design Build Contract Execution 1 day Fri 4/10/20 Fri 4/10/20
3 Early Design Phase (SD & DD) 347 days Mon 4/13/20 Fri 8/6/21
4 Site Selection 300 days Mon 4/5/21 Mon 5/23/22
5 Scope Addition/Selection 200 days Tue 4/26/22 Mon 1/30/23
6 Grant Award Announcements 0 days Tue 4/26/22 Tue 4/26/22
7 Project Paused for Funding and Site Evaluations295 days Tue 4/26/22 Mon 6/12/23
8 Two-Story Design Phase 214 days Tue 6/13/23 Fri 4/5/24
9 Progress Estimate 10 days Tue 9/26/23 Mon 10/9/23
10 90% Estimate 10 days Mon 2/26/24 Fri 3/8/24
11 Bidding / GMP 40 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 5/31/24
12 BOE & BOC Approval - GMP 1 day Mon 6/3/24 Mon 6/3/24
13 LGC Approval GMP 40 days Tue 6/4/24 Mon 7/29/24
14 USDA Approval - GMP 20 days Tue 7/30/24 Mon 8/26/24
24 Permitting 175 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 12/6/24
25 Camden County Site Plan Approval 40 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 5/31/24
26 NCDEQ Erosion Control Permit Review 40 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 5/31/24
27 NCDEQ Stormwater Permit Review 40 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 5/31/24
28 NCDOT Three Party Encroachment Agreement 65 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 12/6/24
29 NCDEQ Sewer Permit Review 40 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 5/31/24
30 NCPWS Water Permit Review 40 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 5/31/24
31 NCDOT Driveway Permit Review 60 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 6/28/24
32 NCDOT Two Part Encroachment Agreement 60 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 6/28/24
33 Final Building Permit Review 30 days Mon 6/3/24 Fri 7/12/24
15 Construction Phase 524 days Tue 8/27/24 Fri 8/28/26
16 Site Preparation 80 days Tue 8/27/24 Mon 12/16/24
17 Foundations/Building Pad 140 days Tue 12/17/24 Mon 6/30/25
18 Structural 120 days Tue 3/11/25 Mon 8/25/25
19 Exterior Construction 100 days Tue 7/1/25 Mon 11/17/25
20 Interior Construction/Finishes 200 days Tue 10/21/25 Mon 7/27/26
21 Substantial Completion/Punchlist 24 days Tue 7/28/26 Fri 8/28/26
22 Owner Move-In 15 days Mon 8/10/26 Fri 8/28/26
23 Final Occupancy 0 days Fri 8/28/26 Fri 8/28/26

6/3

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep
2024 2025 2026

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

External Tasks

External Milestone

Deadline

Progress

Manual Progress

Page 1

Project: Camden County High
School and Early College
Date: Thu 8/28/23

9.D.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

A
M

H
S

 2
02

30
82

8 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
o

rt
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
  (

N
ew

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
je

ct
 S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)


	Agenda Packet
	Call to Order
	Closed Session - Discussion of Personnel and Consultation with County Attorney
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	Pastor Joe Brock, Harmony Baptist Church

	1. Consideration of Agenda
	2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement
	3. Presentations
	A. Employee Introduction - Erin Burke
	Printout: Employee Introduction - Erin Burke


	4. Public Comments
	5. New Business
	A. Tax Report
	Printout: Tax Report
	a. July20230829082210812

	B. Award of Demolition Contract
	Printout: Award of Demolition Contract
	a. CM Memo_09-05-23 Overton Demolition
	b. Abode of Camden_Overton Demolition Orders
	c. Demolition Bid_Abode of Camden_Overton


	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	6. Consent Agenda
	A. BOC Meeting Minutes
	Printout: BOC Meeting Minutes
	a. bocminutes_080723
	b. bocminutes_082423

	B. Budget Amendments
	Printout: Budget Amendments
	a. 23-24 BA 011 Sheriff's Fund Raisers & Private Donations
	b. 23-24 BA 012 Sheriff's Dare Program Funds
	c. 23-24 BA 013 Sheriff's LESO Funds
	d. 23-24 BA 014 Sheriff's grant Funds

	C. Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	Printout: Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	a. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	D. Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: Refunds Over $100.00
	a. Refunds Over $100.00 August, 23
	b. Refunds Over $100_B

	E. Tax Collection Report
	Printout: Tax Collection Report
	a. Tax Collection Report

	F. Set Public Hearing - North River Crossing Phase 3 Subdivision
	Printout: Set Public Hearing - North River Crossing Phase 3 Subdivision
	a. 1_AgendaSummaryNorthRiverCrossingPhase3Subdivision2023_9_5
	b. 1_CAStaffReportPreliminaryPlatNorthRiverCrossing
	c. 2_Application
	d. 3_Plat
	e. 4_PerkTestLots
	f. 5_2023July31_SWConditionalApproval
	g. 6_TRCinformation


	7. County Manager's Report
	8. Commissioners' Reports
	9. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies
	A. Register of Deeds Report
	Printout: Register of Deeds Report
	a. Register of Deeds Report

	B. Library Report
	Printout: Library Report
	a. 23-07

	C. Fire Prevention Report
	Printout: Fire Prevention Report
	a. July 2023 Camden Monthly Report

	D. New High School Project Status Report
	Printout: New High School Project Status Report
	a. CAMHS 20230828 Project Status Report September


	10. Other Matters
	11. Adjourn

	Appendix
	3.A · Employee Introduction - Erin Burke
	5.A · Tax Report
	5.A.a · July20230829082210812

	5.B · Award of Demolition Contract
	5.B.a · CM Memo_09-05-23 Overton Demolition
	5.B.b · Abode of Camden_Overton Demolition Orders
	5.B.c · Demolition Bid_Abode of Camden_Overton

	6.A · BOC Meeting Minutes
	6.A.a · bocminutes_080723
	6.A.b · bocminutes_082423

	6.B · Budget Amendments
	6.B.a · 23-24 BA 011 Sheriff's Fund Raisers & Private Donations
	6.B.b · 23-24 BA 012 Sheriff's Dare Program Funds
	6.B.c · 23-24 BA 013 Sheriff's LESO Funds
	6.B.d · 23-24 BA 014 Sheriff's grant Funds

	6.C · Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	6.C.a · Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	6.D · Refunds Over $100.00
	6.D.a · Refunds Over $100.00 August, 23
	6.D.b · Refunds Over $100_B

	6.E · Tax Collection Report
	6.E.a · Tax Collection Report

	6.F · Set Public Hearing - North River Crossing Phase 3 Subdivision
	6.F.a · 1_AgendaSummaryNorthRiverCrossingPhase3Subdivision2023_9_5
	6.F.b · 1_CAStaffReportPreliminaryPlatNorthRiverCrossing
	6.F.c · 2_Application
	6.F.d · 3_Plat
	6.F.e · 4_PerkTestLots
	6.F.f · 5_2023July31_SWConditionalApproval
	6.F.g · 6_TRCinformation

	9.A · Register of Deeds Report
	9.A.a · Register of Deeds Report

	9.B · Library Report
	9.B.a · 23-07

	9.C · Fire Prevention Report
	9.C.a · July 2023 Camden Monthly Report

	9.D · New High School Project Status Report
	9.D.a · CAMHS 20230828 Project Status Report September



